STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: {(860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.councili@dct.gov
www.ct.govicsc

July 8, 2011

Jesse A. Langer, Esq.
Cohen and Wolf, P.C.
1115 Broad Street
Bridgeport, CT 06604

RE: DOCKET NO. 417 - T-Mobile Northeast, LLC application for a Certificate of Environmental
Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance and operation of a
telecommunications facility located at Moose Hill Road, Guilford, Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Langer:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) requests your response to the enclosed questions no later than
August 4, 201 1. To help expedite the Council’s review, please file individual responses as soon as they
are available.

Please forward an original with 15 copies to this office and a .pdf copy. In accordance with the Staie
Solid Waste Management Plan, the Council is requesting that all filings be submitted on recyclable
paper, primarily regular weight white office paper. Please avoid using heavy stock paper, colored paper,
and metal or plastic binders and separators. Fewer copies of bulk material may be provided as
appropriate.

Yours very truly,

N
Uloonks
Linda Roberts
Executive Director

¢:  Council Members
Parties and Intervenors
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PRE-HEARING INTERROGATORIES
DocCKET NoO. 417 — GUILFORD
T-MOBILE NORTHEAST L1.C
JULY 8§, 2011

Did T-Mobile receive all of the return receipts for the abutting landowners listed in Application
Attachment G? If not, list the abutters that did not receive notice and describe any additional effort
to serve notice. When was the abutter list compiled?

Regarding the Site Search Summary, what tower heights were examined at Properties 11, 12, &

13?7 Were the property owner(s) contacted regarding possible telecommunications use? Is so, were
the property owner(s) receptive? Provide a propagation plot for the height examined at each

property,

Several of the sites in the Site Search Summary are owned by the Guilford Land Trust. Did the
land trust request that T-Mobile investigate these parcels?

What is T-Mobile’s minimum signal level threshold for in-building and in-vehicle use?
Did T-Mobile perform a site drive test or base line drive test for the area? If yes, please provide.

Regarding the propagation plots in Attachment H, please clarify the plot title on the last plot.
What are Sites CTNH802B (on plot), CTNH802C (in title), and CTNHR04C?

The topographic maps in the application indicate a series of small ridges on the site property. Is
the tower site located on one of these ridges or in the low elevation area below the ridges?

Were other locations on the property examined for telecommunications use? If not, why not?
If so, why was the current location chosen over the others examined?

Regarding Tab L - confirm the distance to 575 Leets Island Road (scale on abutters map A-1
indicates different value).

Regarding the visibility analysis, please provide visibility map specific to the Leetes Island area at
a scale of 1 inch = 1,500 feet.
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